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March 9, 2023
Perry Neil
Crossfire Aggregate Services LLC

P.O. Box 352
Ignacio, CO 81137

RE: Kelly’s Pond, M-2023-006, 111(1)(b) Mining Application Preliminary Adequacy Review

Dear Perry Neil,
The Division received Crossfire Aggregate Services’ request an 111(1)(b) mining application on February 27,
2023. The Division deemed the application complete on March 3, 2022 The Division has completed reviewing

the mining application and has the following adequacy items;

Application Forms

1. On page 2, Question number 12, the duration of the project is listed to begin on July 15, 2022 and
end on July 14, 2023. Please revise the application to reflect the current expected duration of the
project.

Rule 6.3.1 — Exhibit A Legal Description

2. Rule 6.3.1(3) requires that the map in Exhibit A show the names of all immediately adjacent surface
owners of record. Please revise Exhibit A to include this requirement.

Reclamation Cost Estimate

3. Please provide the Division with the amount of acres to be topsoiled and seeded with the reclamation
seedmix to confirm totals with the submitted reclamation performance warranty.

This is a preliminary review. Other issues may arise from other agency comments, and as more
information is supplied. This application cannot be approved until all issues brought forth by Division staff
are adequately addressed. Please submit a response to the following issues as soon as possible, but no
later than March 14, 2023, so the decision due date set for March 18, 2023 can be met. If your response
or a written extension request are not received by March 18, 2022 this application may be denied. This
concludes the Division’s preliminary adequacy review of the Crossfire Aggregate Services LLC mining
application. If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me at clayton.wein@state.co.us or by
phone (303)-866-3567 x8185.
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Sincerely,

Uyl Wi

Clayton Wein
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist



